

ESSB 5746 - H AMD TO H COMM AMD (H-2980.1/09) **558**

By Representative Priest

ADOPTED 4/15/2009

1 On page 9, beginning on line 34 of the striking amendment, after
2 "restitution," strike "~~((and a two hundred dollar fine))~~" and insert
3 "~~((and))~~ a two hundred dollar fine,"
4

5 On page 10, beginning on line 2 of the striking amendment, after
6 "days" strike ". The court may impose a fine, but such fine shall not
7 exceed seventy-five dollars"
8

9 On page 10, beginning on line 8 of the striking amendment, after
10 "and a" strike "~~((four hundred dollar))~~ fine not exceeding one hundred
11 fifty dollars" and insert "four hundred dollar fine"
12

13 On page 10, beginning on line 14 of the striking amendment, after
14 "and a" strike "~~((four hundred dollar))~~ fine not exceeding one hundred
15 fifty dollars" and insert "four hundred dollar fine"
16

17 On page 10, line 26 of the striking amendment, after ", a" strike
18 "fine not exceeding seventy-five dollars" and insert "two hundred
19 dollar fine"
20

21 On page 10, line 35 of the striking amendment, after "and a"
22 strike "~~((four hundred dollar))~~ fine not exceeding one hundred fifty
23 dollars" and insert "four hundred dollar fine"
24

25 On page 11, beginning on line 3 of the striking amendment, after
26 "and a" strike "~~((four hundred dollar))~~ fine not exceeding one hundred
27 fifty dollars" and insert "four hundred dollar fine"

1
2 On page 11, beginning on line 23 of the striking amendment, after
3 "~~((and)) a~~" strike "~~((one hundred fifty dollar)) fine not exceeding~~
4 one hundred fifty dollars" and insert "one hundred fifty dollar fine"

5
6 On page 11, beginning on line 33 of the striking amendment, after
7 "~~((and)) a~~" strike "~~((one hundred fifty dollar)) fine not exceeding one~~
8 hundred fifty dollars" and insert "one hundred fifty dollar fine"

9

EFFECT: Reinstates the mandatory minimum fines imposed upon juveniles sentenced for the offenses of Taking a Motor Vehicle without Permission, Theft of a Motor Vehicle, and Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle.

--- END ---